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From: Elizabeth Sherlock

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: John Laitin; Matthew Pickard; Mona Windl; SBurgess@xstratazinc.ca; rprairie@xstratazinc.ca
Subject: water use fees for Goose, George and Hackett

Date: Friday, May 04, 2012 11:53:03 AM

Good Morning Phyllis,

In response to your email earlier this week, | have reviewed the water use fee payments made by
Sabina for 2BEGO01015 and 2BEGEO1015; I've also reviewed 2BEHAK0915 since communication
related to water use fees has been done for all three licenses in the past. Based on the comments
below water use fees have been paid to the end of March 2013.

If there is anything further related to this please contact me.

Elizabeth

Goose

- in June 2009 a request to transfer license 2BEGO00210 was submitted by Dundee Precious Metsl to
Sabina; prior to completing that transfer all fees would have been required to ensure the licence was in
good standing. It is assumed that Dundee ensured that the license was in good standing and all reports
and fees paid to end of March 2010.

- in Dec 2009, a new application was submitted that included the $30 water use fees. This licence
(2BEGO01015) was issued in March 2010; these fees were required before the license would be issued
and | would assume that the payment was for the April 2010 to March 2011 period.

- the 2009 annual report was submitted in March 2010, but no water use payment was submitted.

- the 2010 annual report was submitted in March 2011 with a $30 annual water use fee; this would
have been for the April 2011 to March 2012 period

- in Sept 2011, NWB released new water use calculation to be used for future payments.

- the 2011 annual report was submitted in March 2012 with water use fees totalling $1084 using the
new calculation template; this payment would be for the April 2012 to Mar 2013 period.

George
- in June 2009 a request to transfer license 2BEGEO0210 was submitted by Dundee Precious Metsl to

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
(2BEGEO1015) was issued in June 2010; these fees were required before the license would be issued
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
- the 2011 annual report was submitted in March 2012 with water use fees totalling $522 using the new

calculation template; this payment would be for the April 2012 to Mar 2013 period.

Hackett
- in Sept 2009 Sabina submitted a request to renew this license with the inclusion of the $30 water use
fees; this license (2BEHAK0915) was issued in Dec 2009 and it is assumed that prior to issuing the
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license all fees would have been required to ensure the licence was in good standing. At that time no
additional fees were required so it is assumed that the water use fees had been up to date and the $30
payment submitted with the application was applied to the April 2010 to March 2011 period.

- the 2009 annual report was submitted in March 2010, but no water use fees were submitted.

- the 2010 annual report was submitted in March 2011 with a $30 annual water use fee; this would
have been for the April 2011 to March 2012 period

- in Sept 2011, NWB released new water use calculation to be used for future payments.

- in Nov 2011, this license was transferred to Xstrata Zinc; the license was in good-standing at the time
of the transfer and no water use fees were outstanding.

- the 2011 annual report was submitted in March 2012 by Xstrata using the new calculation template;
this payment would be for the April 2012 to Mar 2013 period.





